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Where panels are assigned the  senior Commissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the i den t i ca l  panel decides the  case. 
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S t a f f  Member i s  
assigned the  f u l l  Comnission decides the  case. 
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From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: 
To: Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 041 4090R.KS.DOC 

Monday, January 24,2005 1 :37 PM 

FW: Order / Notice Submitted 

1/24/2005 1 :36:00 PM 
Docket Number: 04 1409-TC 

I LISTED THIS ORDER INCORRECTLY ON THE PREVIOUS EMAIL. THE ORDER IS A ORDER CANCELING PAY 
TELEPHONE: CERTIFICATE. THE ORDER YOU HAVE FOR THIS DOCKET IS THE CORRECT ONE. SORRY FOR 
ANY CONFLISION. THANKS 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

LaSandra, I have to leave for the day. Could you let Marguerite or Kay know about this Order that would be great, so 
they can get it ready for issuing. 

Monday, January 24, 2005 1:07 PM 
LaSandra Givens; Kay Flynn; Marguerite Lockard 
FW: Order / Notice Submitted 

KayiMarguerite I believe the Order is a FOF cancelling the cert. The email memo had PAA, the extension name is the 
same as on gcorders, but I wanted to be sure. 

1'11 leave that Order memo with the Order number pad up front 

__ 
From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: 
To: LaSandra Givens 
Subject: 

Is this really i3 PAA order, what's moved to gcorders is a FOF, cancellation its certificate. Can you let me know please? 

Monday, January 24, 2005 12:20 PM 

FW: Order / Notice Submitted 

From: LaSandra Givens 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

PAA ORDEG! 

Monday, January 24, 2005 12:04 PM 
CCA - Orders ,I Notices 
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